Aznar, Stephen

From: Alan Pink

Sent: 22 Aprit 2013 17:17

To: Aznar, Stephen

Subject: Re: Cos Bar, St Andrews Hil/Queen Victoria Street EC4

Dear Mr Aznar

Whilst I would have thought that the reasons for my objection were
obvious, the specific grounds in relation to the licensing objectives
are that the application will cause public nuisance and is likely to
result in disorder in the area, making the lives of those living in 31-
34 St Andrews Hill and other nearby residences intolerable. Moreover I
understand that the record of those running the premises with regard to
noise has not been unexceptionable on previous occasions.

Yours sincerely
Alan D Pink
Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Apr 2013, at 09:26, "Aznar, Stephen"
<Stephen.Aznar@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear sir

In relation to your objection to the licence application for Cos bar
you must state specific reasons for your objection. The current
wording of your representation cannot be accepted as a valid
objection. Any objection to an application to a premises licence has
to relate to one of the four licensing objectives set down by the
icensing Act 2003. '

Please refer to the City's website at www.cityoflondon.gov.uk for more
information on the licensing objectives and the procedure for making
representations.

If you still wish to object to the application your notification of
such must reach this office by midnight tonight 22 April.

S.J.Aznar
Licensing Officer
Tel: 0207 332 3435

Website: www.cityoflondon.gov.uk
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————— Original Message-----

From: Alan Pink [mailto:

Sent: 21 April 2013 22:29
To: COL - EB - DES - Licensing
Subject: Cos Bar, St Andrews Hill/Queen Victoria Street EC4

Dear Sir/Madam
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